CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner sstablishment: Corner established in 1883. 'by DIAGRAM
F, W, Campbell under General Land Office Contract Neo, B68 7.5 S. R,30 E.

Surveyor Generé.l Record States: S 1615 15
1 |S

Set basalt stone 15 x 10 x 6 for Cor, to Sects, 15-16-21-22 S.2 22
marked with 3 notches on S & E edges, From whichi

0 W, 75 lks,
0 B, 98 lks,
2 E
W

, 134 1ks,
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S 2

A 20" Pine bears N 4
N9 s 225 1ks,

A 30" Pine bears

No record of subsequent remonumentation was found in County Records,
Description of corner svidence found:

Found original stone, call size, properly marked in mound of stone, from which:

Original BTs

A 30" Pine, good condition, bears W4ZE, 89,4 ft., scribes visable,
A 28" Pine, good condition, bears S520E, 65,5 ft., scribes visable,
A 28" Pine, good conditicn, bears S10¥, 50,2 ft,, blaze healed,

A 30" Pine stump bears N9W, 151.4 ft., no scribes visable,

Description of monument ond accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this cornar

In place of stoneI set 23"x30" iron pipe with brass cap marked as shown, from which:
New BT _ '
" A 12" Pine bears N184, 16.4 ft. marked T5S R30E S16 BT,

Nailed brass washer to LT blaze.

Buried stone North and along side pipe,

Set steel fence post 5+ North of ecorner,

Used steel tape and magnetic compasswith 20° E declination,
Measured to face of blaze on original BTs and center of new BT,
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